
 

 

April 7th, 2025  

Addendum #2 for Hampton County School District, Hampton County High School, FF&E, Hampton, SC. 

 

Please review the furniture vendor ques'ons below. Answers to furniture vendor ques'ons are provided 

in red text. Clarifica'on statements are provided in black text.  

 

1. Clarifica'on for the Teacher Desk Configura'on is shown below:  

 

Low desk por'on: T shape leg base on casters, 42” wide by 32” deep x (standard desk height @ 29”) high 

High desk por'on: 24” wide x 32” deep x 40” high. Provide two lockable casters and lockable storage 

cabinet.  

2. Worksurface laminate: Surfaces with the basis of design finish WilsonArt Handspun Dove 5034 may be 

quoted with an alternate laminate that is equal in performance and appearance.  

3. Confirm the number of power modules needed per conference table:  

Conference Table T1: Two, T3: Three , T6: Two 

4. Height adjustable por'on of D5 and D6 desks are highlighted below:  

 

 



 

 

 

5. Please see the dimensions of the 'ered rising system below. 

 

 

6. The outdoor furniture shall be anchored to the concrete with anchor kits that are noted in Sec'on 3 of 

the bid documents.  

7. Will the package be awarded to mul'ple vendors? The furniture package may be awarded to mul'ple 

vendors and split into sec'ons based on the best value and the proposals mee'ng the required criteria 

listed in the provided bid package.  

8. Are the TBD items to be a “no-bid” at this 'me, and will be clarified once product and details are 

provided?  Please hold the allowances for the TBD items that are dictated in the bid package at this 'me.  

9. Is the customer requiring that the product be purchased on SC State Contract or will open market bids 

be accepted? The customer will be recep've to open market bids if they come in below state contract 

pricing.  

10. Alternate proposals to all basis of design furniture listed in Sec�on 3, Product Specifica�ons Basis of 

Design FFE, shall meet or exceed the basis-of-design product warranty.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

11. The documents state that the install of furniture for Hampton County High School is May 1-June 5, 

2026. When do you an'cipate the order being placed? The RFQ will be awarded at the beginning of May. 

Purchase orders and payments will be released by end of June 2025.  

12. Tiered discounts may be provided based on the volume of the award.  

13. Should we verify the counts in the provided plans against the spreadsheet? Yes 

14. If discrepancies are found, which source should we follow? Per Sec'on 1, Request for Quote, Please 

no'fy LS3P of discrepancies.  

15. The RFQ states that spec sheets are required only for non-basis products, which is standard; however, 

your email requests spec sheets for all products. Could you clarify the requirement? Only Non-BOD (Basis-

Of-Design) products will require specifica'on sheets.   

16. If quan'ty changes occur or addi'onal verifica'ons result in adjustments, how should those changes 

be handled? Please no'fy LS3P of quan'ty changes or addi'onal verifica'ons.  

17. Given that the installa'on is scheduled for 2026, manufacturers do not yet have 2026 pricing 

available. Addi'onally, tariffs are being applied daily, affec'ng open market pricing. Furniture will be 

purchased in 2025 and installed in 2026.  

18. How would you like bidders to account for poten'al price fluctua'ons?Please make a determina'on 

for the price that may account for price fluctua'ons.  

19. Are addi'onal protec've materials the financial responsibility of the awarded dealer, or can we use 

our standard materials/methods? Standard materials and methods may be used provided they meet or 

exceed the basis of design products and wriLen technical specifica'ons. Addi'onal materials not listed in 

the specifica'ons will be the responsibility of the dealer.  

20. In light of handling double damage, it is very rare that we would accommodate/suggest off-site 

assembly. With care of the product top of mind, and a means to safeguard the investment of the district, 

we would not be able to guarantee this possible request. Please included this statement with your 

proposal for customer review and considera'on.  

21. What is the expected 'meline for awarding the RFQ and issuing purchase orders? The RFQ will be 

awarded at the beginning of May. Purchase orders and payments will be released by end of June 2025. 

22. Is LS3P the "bill-to" en'ty and will they resell to Hampton County School District? If LS3P will be 

procuring, taxes will not apply as a reselling provider. Ls3p will then compute tax to pass along to 

Hampton County, pending answers to above ques'ons will determine if requested sales tax is added. 

Please confirm.  

LS3P will not be reselling the furniture but instead managing the process for the customer. 


